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DATE: March 31, 1998 

TO: All Parties of Record and Office of the Public Counsel 

FROM: Cleveland Ferguaon, Division of Lepl Services ~ 
RE: Docket No. 980307-WS- Application for certi~to provide water and wastewater 

service in Orange County by Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 

VIA Jl' ACSIMILE 

Please oote that a telepboaic informal mcctiDa between CoiDIDiuion lUff and Zellwood 
Station Co-Op, Inc. bas been ICbeduled at the followina time and pllce: 

9:30a.m., Friday, April 3, 1998 
Gerald L. GuDier Building, Room 390 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2S40 Sbumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahastee, Florida 32399-aiSO 

The purpoee of die ""'C'ing is to dilcuu die utility's application for oriainal certificate. 
Pa.rticipation is DOt required. However, all iDteJalcd penons ue eDCOUI'I&ed to participate 
by calling (8S0) 921-6260 or SuDcom (8SO) 291-6260 on die abov~mentioned date and time. 
If you have any questions about die medina, pleue call Cleveland Ferauson, m, Staff Attorney, 
at (850) 413-6185. 
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